EOFOIA00037869-00001

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
t__(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)_ i

Washington, DC

B!
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

oAl Bary
R FE gty
o o

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
_Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R{ (b)(6), (bY7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(5)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ffi
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ESeI:;e)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P;! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (B)(8), {b)T)(C) |
L (6)(8), ()

Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

Attachments: S Signed Action Memo Refugees.pdf; Copy of 30Jan-2 Feb Booking Spreadsheet

Details (2).xIsx;
2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

Importance: High

DFOs

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, approx. 842 refugees (complete
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" — February 2" . These are
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of their
concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border

Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the listed individuals
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,
on how waivers should be granted:

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) L THiS dithority indy 1ot

e further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Washington, DC

=
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A% by
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pg i PRIty
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
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :
Ce:{_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (OCC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(0CC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {FLANAGAN, PATRICK S} (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017), to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his
designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time
refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include

CBP conduct of’ ! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) This authority may not be further delegated.
2

CBPBATES00035770



EOFOIA00037877-00001

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:49 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States

DFO’s
Kindly request that you all Enforcement Programs Division (group mailbox) to all waiver requests. This will
helps us track the waivers and alleviate field reporting.

Thank very much for all of your flexibility. We are striving not to burden the Field.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

=: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T
b "E;l ;'“g':'?,,-‘,'a
oo a,

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iDIRECTORS FIELD OPS

(b)(7)(E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ! (b)(7)(E) {BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(8), {b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (b)(&), (b){7)(C) i
Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States

Importance: High

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen

DEAC Wagner
XD; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
XD Hoffman

(a) DXD | pye), oynyc)
DXD Hutton
e QOFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that; (b)(5)

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i (b)), (b)(7)C) !

Washington, DC

=
&
<

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (bX7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ] _

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R! (B)(8), BYTIC) a

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.
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The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible,: (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through: (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in' (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of': (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)7)E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5
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Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED "Guidance on Executive Order ' ‘Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) in re! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i EO 212(f) Waiver fori {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(MINOR)

High

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

Returning Asylees;

®
e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;
®

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner

DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that:

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

1
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(b)(5)
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J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

&
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (bY(7)E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) ' BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) E

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) it WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

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

From: Todd A. Hoffman
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

Wherever possible.! (0)7)(E)will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)

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

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)
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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of: (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (bX7)E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

toie, minie); (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lo,

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
ﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i~ """ (b)), (b)7)(C) i PEREZ, ROBERT E;
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(MINOR)

Importance: High

O0CC

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that : (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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: _(b)(6), (b)(T)C)__:
Washington, DC

=

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)7)C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:39 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Report/Charlotte North Carolina/02-03-2017/1430

The EO report for 1430 is negative.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (bA7)(C) ;

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

cell
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL

Number ot
Non-

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Date: Report Time:

Number of

Number of | Number of | Number of

0500

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

Number of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Country Immigrant h,l.] fugant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
S Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneauntere i G
Iran 60 31 250 1 55 0
Iraq 55 62 102 0 58 0
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 13 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 169 152 413 [ 184 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

Number of

Non-

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of

EOFOIA00037968-00001

@p]

Number of
Expedited
Removals

with Fear
s

Number of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited

Immigrant : _ s _

Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 9 7 76 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 68 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0
Syria 4 3 12 0 1 0
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0
Total 23 32 166 1 13 0

Number ot | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
orantad walvare wailvere wailvers wailvers hv DEN)
0 0 0 0 1 262

0 0 0 0 0 153

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 1 494

Number of | Number of [ Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
0 0 0 0 0 68

0 0 0 0 0 80

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 179

CBPBATES00035785




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00002

Number of Nusber:of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nat Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e O granted = 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

[ran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nonie " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taimician of of LPRs of LPR
Country . : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant - 5 x > 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters s ; g granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035786




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500

EOFQOIA00037968-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of| Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of ) 3 : ? ° Number of Non- Non- Immigrant o : SO DWERON SPEPR
: : i ! e : X Number of Expedited Expedited : : : = Immigrant| LPRs not .
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not 5 Waivers
= 5 , Removals Removals with 3 : = s granted granted 5
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted e granted waivers granted granted i i Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 11
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of AR NS Number of| Number of Dunties
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : : Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X ' of LPR
1 . ) f Number of Expedited Expedited . . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Country Immigrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
i Removals Removals with 7 . = sgranted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted o sranted waivers granted granted . : Granted
Fear Claim = ey = waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria ] 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

CBPBATES00035787




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00037968-00004

Number of Nisiber o Number of Number of Number of Niuinber of Nmberiak Number Number
Non- lnmﬁzﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ts [mmigfm ‘s of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa § LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L mx‘} téd -y ted‘ not Waivers
Visa . Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ETRIe A granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Vit soance | Taimicrants of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEAme Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < _ 5 § > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y . : waivers waivers 1
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035788




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00037968-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- N Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- D e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 ; . ; Immigrants Immigrants e
Country Immigrant S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
= Visa : : not granted granted ;
Visa - Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted e =1 granted Granted
Encounters L . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

, Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
. Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants (O
Country Niiiorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot oranted srinted not Waivers
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted -g - SOk granted Granted
Encounters Lo ; ! waivers waivers y
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00035789



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Number of
Refugees

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of
Expedited

EOFOIA00037968-00006

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

Number of
Immigrants

Number of Non- Number of
Immigrants granted | Immigrants not

Number of Non-

s Number of LPRs
Immigrants not

not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fone Clatm granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Irag 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
Removals with ; : : : not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035790



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00007

Number

Non- Tt bvint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lt et Tiiiicecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants AU TSRS | ot Waivers
; o Visa 5 R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 1 ; granted Granted
Encounters S : : waivers waivers : :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

=] ] o] o] fo] fo] o]

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

(=] el fan] el {an] fan] fan]

OO |IC|C|IC|O|O

($0] faul fan]) an} el
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CBPBATES00035791



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of LPR Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
Refugees

Number of
Widthdrawls

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of
JRIRCEO Number of LPRs

Immigrants :
not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of LPR Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
Refugees

Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)

Number of
Widthdrawls

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of 5 28
5 Number of LPRs
Immigrants ;
; not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
Iran 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00037968-00008

CBPBATES00035792



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00009

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ey of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters il s =i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiician of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = » : & 5 ts not z e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters L s A granted 7 y
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035793




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00010

Number of Namberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Ginnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ' ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters i g granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : Immigran : =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant i “ . : & 3 : ts not ; s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o, ; granted > g
Claim waivers 220 waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00035794




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00011

Number of Nuiiberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' : ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ST ) ) granted = o5 _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria 2 ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmimioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .g . Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = = % y = 7 ts not - o
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . = =t granted = =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035795



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . : : : :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
- Removals with . ; - : . ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals e O granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00037968-00012

CBPBATES00035796



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00037968-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i it ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant - ymm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa = y = 3 s not i
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i : granted A i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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
of

Number

Number

Number

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I rant of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not ;
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : e e granted S :
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
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Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00014

Number of Kumber-of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- hnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts Ry Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . y granted P i :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 2 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
None ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lariiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 y y 5 5 ts not = ,
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) ; ) granted : ;
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00015

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfzm ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tntntioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants tomol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . 4 i granted - ey .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Not- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant . i : 3 5 ts not = .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i o = granted 5 5
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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
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Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Numbper of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Numper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber ot

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . Bl
3 . Immigrant 4 ) Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with X . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers ; ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim T waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00037968-00016
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San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number
of

Number

Number

EOFOIA00037968-00017

Number

Non- Yt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant o el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e Immigran | not Waivers
= i Visa S ) v = s not g
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters 2 2 2 egranted g X
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 34
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number
of
Immigrant

Number
of

Number
of LPRs

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ) s R, granted = =
Claim waivers waivers 2, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumper o1 INUmper of . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num!mr of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " i ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
i Visa e not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; : ; |
ol P Encounters = S SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUmDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmbper ot =
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- o .be' of Num‘ber 4 e m_be: of Sl be'r .Of
. ) Immigrant ‘o : ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
Visa ) i : = not granted granted granted Granted by
Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . .
o Encounters SN . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
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
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Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran 3 g of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” e not Waivers
Visa E - i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted - granted Granted
ncounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; : of LPRs of LPR
- Non- : . = : : : . Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters Wy ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00035803



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00037968-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Immiﬁ"mt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran —— of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” : ks & not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i j granted Granted
Encounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 5 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
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

EOFOIA00037968-00021

Number of Niiibet of Number of Number of Number of ONfumbel ONfu bt Number Number
Non- lmmitrfant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmiierac|t Linniiges of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants st nts % not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i ' : granted Granted
Encounters W = = granted granted S
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 7 3 waivers by DFO
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

N 3% N .y
Namberof Number of Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
o ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fnimitera | Teaniies of LPRs of LPR
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants g = not Waivers
5 Immigrant = . = ts not nts .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters i i g granted granted =
Claim waivers waivers : ; waivers by DFO
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
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Field Office/Location

Name

| Status

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

El Paso OFQ/ Santa Teresa POE

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

LAX

LAX

Baltimore FO /IAD

Baltimore FO / BWI

BFO/PHL

BFO/PHL

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

(b)(5),

(b)(7)(E)

Departure Flight/Time |

)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to wvalidity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or 1in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:34 PM
To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Perservation of Electronic Media

We 'll discuss prior to dissemination .

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office _

Office:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:55:58 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS .

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; CAMPBELL, CARL S
Subject: FW: Perservation of Electronic Media

DFOs,

The Baltimore and Boston Field Offices received the message below from the DHS OIG within their area of
responsibility. If you receive a similar request from your DHS OIG counterparts, please work with your local
chief counsel offices to establish a method to comply with the request. from DHS OIG.

Thanks,

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From::! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:07 PM
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Perservation of Electronic Media at PHL
Importance: High

As per our conversation this afternoon, | am writing to request that any and all electronic media from the Philadelphia
International Airport international terminals be preserved, from January 27, 2017 forward. This request is being made
due to an official Department of Homeland Security, Office of Inspector General investigation related to the processing
of immigrants and refugees after President Donald Trump's executive order on immigration and refugees was signed.

Thank you,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
DHS OIG

Philadelphia Field Office

Tel:
Fax; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:50 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

Please ensure the ports have the reporting guidance and establish their deadlines for mandatory reporting to the
field office.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: . ____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,

1
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Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ( (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

1850. For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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
i__{b)e),(bX7)(C) i

Washington, DC

g.

% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P<

AR by

oy s
R PRty
e o

Sy

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
{b}(6}, (b}(7}C) {OCC)! {b)(6), {b){7)(C) i(0CQ)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

H0CC) !

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_______________________________ B
(b)(6), (B)T)(C) i&:;e)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (OCC); { p)e), byTHe)
L (BXDE) !

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

(b)(7)(E) This authority may not

be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Washington, DC

7|
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

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH Di (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: B EIFIE(0CC); (B)(8), (ITICT ;(0CC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S i (b){6), (b){7)(C) i

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

would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States.. (b)(7)(E)
(b)(T)(E) : This authority may not be further delegated.
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

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
(OCC); (b)(8), (0)(7)(C) 1(OCQ)

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
t__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __i

Washington, DC

g.

%1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Al bary
R FE gty
o =

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

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

i (b)(T)E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 1 (b)(7)(E) iBORDER

SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS ¢ (b)(T)(E) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: {b}(8}, BH7E] {occ) i {B){6), (b){7HE) ;

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(0cq) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
| (6)(6), (BHTNC), ()7E)
XD Hoffman
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

(b)(5)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Washington, DC

=
=1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

B
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
g (b)(7)(E) 5

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(6), (BI7IC) {WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;
HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

~Wherever possible | (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and% (b)(7)(E) :

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)E)
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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ! (b)(7)(E) tand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of' (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (L)(D)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(OCC);i {b)e); (BITHC) 1(OCQ)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) iRE: Waiver Request for
212(1) inre {b)(6), (bIMIE) ~IEO 212(f) Waiver for (0)(). (B)T)(C) :
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
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Washington, DC

@
= (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS BE) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

; BITIE) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
E (®)T)E) ;

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (0)(8), (B)(7H(C)  WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES Ri {B){6], (BYT7)(C) i

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

Wherever possible,i(b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in : (b)(7)(E)
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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (b)7)E) iand held at the port of
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
should be referred for ! (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (0CC); ¢ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i___ (b)), (b)(7)(C) ___iPEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOQ 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (MINOR)

High

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that !

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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| (b)(6), (b)XT)(C) |
Washington, DC

g.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b4

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

CBPBATES00035834



EOFOIA00038035-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:03 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD ;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Disregard.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:{_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(T)C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:01:53 PM

ci_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Please disseminate this guidance to the ports.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:11:32 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

DFOs,
Please be aware that various locations around the country have begun receiving a high volume of calls from
various individuals and others claiming to be attorneys regarding the recent Executive Order (EO). The callers

appear to be reading from a script and they begin by identifying themselves, state they are calling regarding the

1
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EO and proceed to ask if we are following the law, the EO and ask how many people we are currently
detaining. This is most likely a form of telephonic protest to the EO.

Please advise all your personnel not to engage the callers nor respond to any questions. Ensure all requests for
information are referred to the Office of Public Affairs.

Thank you,

Shawn Polley

Acting DXD, Operations

Director, Field Operations Readiness Team
Office of Field Operations

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Offi
(b)(E), (b)7)(C) ECeﬁ;’ %

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:07 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
Attachments: reversal global.pdf

(b)(S)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:20:44 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R;i  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

Department of State letter attached.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i (b)(6) i
Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 9:15 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

(b)(5)

Regards,

(0)(6)
. (b)(6)

Deputy Assistant Secretéry
Bureau of Consular Affairs

Department of State

Official
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From; (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To:! (b)(8) !
Subject: FW: reversal global

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)

Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs
US Department.of State
Tel | (b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

EOFOIA00038042-00002
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United States Department of State

Depury Assistant Secretary
for Visa Services

Washington, D.C. 20520

February 3, 2017

Pursuant to the authority delegated to me under section 221(i) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act, and taking into account the nationwide injunction issued by a
federal district court in Washington State on enforcing section 3(c) of the January
27,2017, Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States, I hereby reverse the provisional revocation of all visas
provisionally revoked by my letter of January 27, 2017, which implemented
section 3(c) of the Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks
by Foreign Nationals.

This document is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the
United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or

agents, or any other person.

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

MANNING, REGINALD I
Friday, February 03, 2017 11:07 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OlG

(b)(3)

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
FAX:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
BB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:01 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Importance: High

As discussed.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:02 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting

DFO’s

Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3') to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

L _(b)(®), (b)NT)C)_!

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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:03 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

It must not have undergone extreme vetting!

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:{ (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:01:46 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANNING, REGINALD I
Subject: RE:

You think that’s a boondoggle........ try inputting the report into the SharePoint site!

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

ffi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Egel'l)ce)

From: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:53 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE:

that is correct

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:39:08 PM
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To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

CNN is reportng that CBP is reissuing visas... This is turning into a big boondoggle! I thought only DOS could
do that...

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:11 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
LOL!

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection

Cell:{"(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:00:45 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: i (b)(8), (bX7)C)

Subject: RE: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

chief J Strongbow on the war path :)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:46:07 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

How about that!?!? You know the administration isn't going to take this lying down...

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: _ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)_ |

Cell: ¢___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__

OFO PROUD!
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From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:06:25 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

damn - two sentences and it's all undone!!

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:06:43 PM

To:! {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

(b)(5)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell'} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:20:44 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTQRS HQ

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

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

EOFOIA00038103-00002

From: (b)(6) ]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:15 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b){6), (b){7)(C)
Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
(b)(5)
2
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ip)e);

(b)(8)
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: (b)(6) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To: ! (b)(6) i

Subject: FW: reversal global

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)
Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs
US Department of State
e y

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/28/2017
CLT 20170128 Executive Order Reporting attachment.xlsx

Please consider this a negative report for Charlotte North Carolina for the 2030 hours and 0430 hours on 01/29/2017

reporting periods.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Best Regards,
i (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) |
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

& U.S.Customs and
WNag¥, Border Protection

WITH HONOR AND INTEGRITY, WE WILL SAFEGUARD THE AMERICAN PEOPLE, OUR HOMELAND, AND OUR

VALUES

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client
privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Field Operations
before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Oftice: Date:
Number of
f LPR
Number of Non- Num.b er B0 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber °
: Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters : DFO
Fear Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:19 PM

To:

Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 04:30
hours

Attachments: CLT 20170129 - 0430 hours Executive Order Reporting attachment.xlsx

Please consider this a negative report for the 0430 hour reporting requirement.

We are finished for the night and: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) will submitted the 1430 report tomorrow utilizing this newest format.

Have a Great Night!

Best Regards,

LN (L2,

_(b)(®), (b)(7(C)

U’S Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

73 U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

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

430

EOFOIA00038119-00001

Number of Number of
Non- Num.ber o Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited BT 23 i1 purmher ,0 i
3 Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
i Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear ]
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
* [ ] *® 3 ) * ro
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Numb f Numb f Numb f
S Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Humbero tumber .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant ) granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear :
Encounters Claim waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:09 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; Atlanta Field Office 20170127 Executive

Order 1500 Reporting.xlsx

Field Liaison,
Attached please find the 1500 hr reporting for the Atlanta Field Office.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)e),(b}7)€) ___ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

_ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (B)(6), BI7IC) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (bX7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at!®)®), ®)7)©);

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

CBPBATES00035853
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Atlanta Date: 01/28/2017
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b er B0 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber L
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
Syria 0 7 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035854



EOFOIA00038187-00001

Fromm: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27 AM

To: b (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; .

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD [; | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States; 20170127
Executive Order Reporting attachment Update.xlsx

Please see attached email with the guidance for air, land and sea environments. In addition, | have also attached the
most up to date excel spreadsheet for reporting. The reporting times are 0430, 1430 and 2030.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:06 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

Has there been any guidance specific to maritime crewmembers? Would like to clarify how to handle in case
we see any.

Should D-1s just be refused and detained on board or processed for waiver?
Any special reporting requirements?

Detain LPRs on board while processing waiver?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53:26 AM

CBPBATES00035855
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To: SHOBERG, ERIK:: (b)(6), (R)T7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Updated guidance for your CBP personnel at the POEs.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:43:30 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; JAMES, MICHELE; DURST, CASEY OWEN; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); MARTEL, CARLOS C;
FLORES, PETE ROMERO; SHOBERG, ERIK

Cc: | (b}(8), (b)7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

DFO’s

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

My apologies for conflicting/multiple messages, I need to sleep but will be around tomorrow for any questions.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

=:202-325-2315
& 202-344-3450
04: James.Hutton@dhs.gov

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) >; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (bX7)C)

MILLER, TROY A 4 (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) >, HOFFMAN, TODD A <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,

JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS <L (b)(7)(E) #

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) {ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S « (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow
with further guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing
due consideration for travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue
hardship, ports of entry shall take the following actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the
Executive Order currently in CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them for

a (b)(7)(E) R examination, and where no derogatory information exists, consideration for a waiver pursuant to
Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. If derogatory information is discovered during the examination, the case
should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the
Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien
currently in CBP custody who had previously been processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed,
please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions regarding this guidance please contact

Admissibility and Passenger Programs, duty officer.

',, w Kevin K. McAleenan
Weg-  Acting Comimissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00035857
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02 PM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment Update.xlsx

Importance: High

Additional guidance as promised.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:59:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W; i (b)(6), (bY7)C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; e

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to-éxecutive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Directors,
Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

e Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of
Congressional Affairs: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rand Kim Lowry
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.
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EOFOIA00038188-00002

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at (202) 344-1850 or
’ (b)(7)(E) -

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

| ()(®), B)T)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i (b)(7)(E) ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ,
(BYT)E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) - TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b}7)E) » MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(bY7)XE)
Cc: i (b){6), (b)7)(C) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t; OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b}7)E)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Actlng)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (b)(7Y(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEPUty EXECUtvE DIfector, Operations (ACHTE)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
Jrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
(b)(7)(E) i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please

L__(b)7)E) |
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Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total

Field Office: Date:

Number of Non- Number

Immigrant Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

Country

Immigrant/LP  Number of Refugees Encounters
R Encounters

Iran

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Reporting Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:
Number of
f LPR
Number of Non- Num.b er Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nmflber 0
Country . Immigrant/LP  Number of Refugees Encounters . Waivers Granted
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
R Encounters . by DFO
Fear Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

EOFOIA00038190-00001
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

EOFOIA00038191-00001
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:03 PM
To:

ce __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Thank you for the information.

(R)(8), (M)(7)(S);

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)
(fax)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:57 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

| will forward your question to OIT who manages the phone system. My first suggestion is for him to put in a work ticket

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Assistant Director, Mission Support
Field Operations, Atlanta

(W)
g | (P)(E); (B)7NC)

OFO Proud

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {(FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is
not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from CBP.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:52 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

v .
! i
§ (B)6), ()N |
R g

avenues of how to limit it?
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CBP Officer/Program Manager

Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (mobile)
(fax)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:45 PM

To:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MANNING, REGINALD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Mission Support

Field Operations, Atlanta
V) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:41 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

| received a call from CBPO

w@.moo!this afternoon and he provided me the telephone contact information for: (e, Bxn©);

ri{B)(e), (b)(7)(C) iHe indicated that the callers are obtaining information from a Twitter

account that has a recording that tells the public what to say when they call. They are also provided our CBP number as

an office to call.
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !| Field Operations Atlanta | Mission Support |: (b)(6), (b}7)}C) E | 1 make America great! (%

NOTICE: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive
(LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:12 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSE (bX7)E) EBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (b)(7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(bY(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)7)E)

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol’
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

(Office)

(b)(7XE) ceny
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: E (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (b)(7)(E)i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:46 PM

To:
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-1430

hours
Attachments: CLT 20170130-1430 Executive Order Reporting xlsx
All,

The 1430 report for Charlotte is negative.

Thank you,

SV |

CBP Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bY7)E) :

Charlotte, NC 28217

office
cell

(b)(5), (b}(8), (BXTHC), (BITHE)

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our

values.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number ot Niiihei of Number off Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- ]nl]]mioﬁ ot Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant s 8 LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
S Visa : : : : .
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted ts granted | granted | Granted
Encounters . : : :
Fnecanntarc oranted Walvere WalVare WaIvare Walvere hv DEN)
Iran 60 31 250 1 55 0 0 0 0 0 1 262
Iraq 55 62 102 0 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 153
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Somalia 0 6 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Sudan 14 16 13 0 25 0 ASHNNEAS s 0 0 0 0 14
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2 0 0 0 0 0 39
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
Total 169 152 413 | 184 2 0 0 0 0 1 494
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of
Immigran

Number
of

Number
of LPRs

Number
of LPR

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : _ s _ ; i _ _ ,
| Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters . : ; : : :
(laim oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
Iran 9 7 74 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 65
Irag 6 21 68 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 80
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 i T 0 0 0 0 0 4
Sudan I 0 3 0 0 0 el I 0 0 0 0 3
Syria 4 3 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Total 23 32 164 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 176

CBPBATES00035868




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/30/2017

Report Time:

1430

Number

EOFOIA00038274-00002

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

CBPBATES00035869




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

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0] 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 | 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

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

EOFQOIA00038274-00003

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number
v : iy Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: . : = Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not ceronted | eramted Waivers
granted waivers granted granted = o Granted
. : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 -+
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of Number of - Number
- - P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X of LPR
. . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
= . = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted . : Granted
= ey e waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6

CBPBATES00035870




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00038274-00004

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

CBPBATES00035871




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00038274-00005

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

CBPBATES00035872



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

EOFOIA00038274-00006

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

CBPBATES00035873



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00038274-00007

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
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(=] feel fan] fanl LV, § B

(el ie]le] o] {e] o] o]

elle]ie] o] o] o] lo]

(=] el fan) oo} fan] Fanl) {an]

CBPBATES00035874



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso

Date:

1/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somala 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

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

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (0] 0 0
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

EOFOIA00038274-00008

CBPBATES00035875



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00038274-00009

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

CBPBATES00035876




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00038274-00010

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

CBPBATES00035877




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00038274-00011

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

CBPBATES00035878



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

EOFOIA00038274-00012

CBPBATES00035879



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00038274-00013

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

EOFOIA00038274-00014

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

EOFOIA00038274-00015

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

EOFOIA00038274-00016
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San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number
of

Number

Number

EOFOIA00038274-00017

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
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EOFOIA00038274-00019

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

EOFOIA00038274-00020

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

EOFOIA00038274-00021

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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:54 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Report/Charlotte North Carolina/01-31-2017-1430

The 1430 report for Charlotte is negative.
Please note we expect one Iranian LPR later this evening.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1901 Cross Beam Dr

Charlotte, NC 28217

office

(b)E), (LY7)C) |y

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our

values.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:51 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Report/ Charlotte North Carolina/02-01-2017/ 1430

The EO report for 1430 hours is negative.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1901 Cross Beam Dr

Charlotte, NC 28217

office

(b)(6), (bXTXC): |

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
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EOFOIA00038318-00002

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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:10 AM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Questions Field Operations Atlanta
fyi

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:07 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(7)(E)
Ce:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Executive Order Questions Field Operations Atlanta

Good Morning,
Field Operations Atlanta ports have some questions for clarification regarding the EO.

For crewman subject to the EO needing medical attention at a hospital/clinic are there any special
procedures/requirements?

For crewman subject to the EO that may be ending their time aboard the vessel and are going to depart
OCONUS by air, are there any special procedures/requirements?

Do the provisions of the EO apply to individuals who claim multiple nationalities, one of which is on the list of
7 countries? Examples include:

a citizen of the United States who is also a citizen of a listed country and presents themselves as a
non-immigrant from the listed country

a citizen of a non-listed country who is also a citizen of a listed country and presents themselves as a
citizen of the non-listed country

Do the provisions of the EO apply to Lawful Permanent Resident members of the U.S. armed forces? Would
official travel orders change the applicability of these provisions?

If we have a crewmember from one of the countries who doesn’t have a visa (and is denied landing) are they
reportable? None of the categories on the “reporting” chart seem to apply.

_Thanks,

(b)(6), (bY7)C) |

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), B)7)(C) | e
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:10 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i (BY(T)(E) '+ EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

: (b)7)E) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(¢) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,

on how waivers should be granted:
1
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(b)(7)(E)

(bY(7)(E) i [his authority may not
be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Washington, DC

L)

- (B)6), B)N(C)

[

i o,
-,J.}‘ Y] r.l"._-‘,'a
o i

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

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }(OCC) (B)(6), (B)(T)(C) i(occ)
| (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) iFLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

ISubject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
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
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. : (b)(7)(E)

(B)(7T)E)

2
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

This authority may not be further delegated.
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 28, 2017
UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR ACTING SECRETARY (b) (6)

FROM:  PRM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT: (SBU) Determination to exempt certain refugees from the President’s
Executive Order so they may enter the United States

Recommendation

(SBU) That you determine to admit the 872 refugees listed in Tab 1
scheduled to enter the United States through February 2 because their admission is
in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the
United States.

Approve | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)| Disapprove

Background

(SBU) The Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (EO) suspends certain aspects of the US Refugee
Admissions Program for 120 days, including the entry of refugees. Section 5(e) of
the EO provides that “the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may jointly
determine to admit individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine that the admission of
such refugees is in the national interest — including ... when the person is already
in transit and denying admission would cause undue hardship —and it would not
pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States.”

(SBU) PRM is seeking for you and DHS to determine jointly to admit 872
refugees who are already in transit through February 2. This group does not
include nationals from the specific countries restricted in the Executive Order
(Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen). A list of these individuals
is attached at Tab 1. Many of these individuals have already been moved from
camps or other remote locations to U.S.-run refugee processing hubs in preparation
for departure. Most have sold or relinquished their accommodations, household
effects and other belongings; given up employment; and or discontinued schooling

UNCLASSIFIED

CBPBATES00035903



EOFOIA00038326-00002

UNCLASSIFIED- 2 -

for their children. Many have had their residency permits rescinded by their
countries of asylum once granted exit permits to imminently depart to the United
States and others have been preparing for life in the United States to join U.S.
family members who are already here. These individuals are mostly families with
children and immediate cancellation of their travel would impose extreme hardship
on people who have fled persecution and conflict in order to be resettled in the
U.S. Without this humanitarian measure, some refugees could be stuck in limbo or
even risk being returned to a country where they would face persecution. As such,
each individual in this group is in transit and denying them admission would cause
undue hardship.

(b)(7)(E)

(SBU) This exemption must be jointly determined by the Secretaries of State
and Homeland Security. We have coordinated with the Department of Homeland
Security and understand that its Secretary is prepared to make this determination
for these individuals jointly with you. Because of the nature of travel bookings,
this waiver must be issued today or tomorrow to allow such travel.

Attachment:

Tab 1: List of individuals
Tab 2: Executive Order

UNCLASSIFIED
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Approved: A/S: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Acting (ok)

Drafted: PRM/A — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) txt.[ (b)(6) } and cell: (b)(6)

Cleared: L—i (b)(6) i(ok)
C—~ (b)(6) _(ok)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
i__(b)e), (b)7)(C) i

Washington, DC

@
=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

w18 G,
et
R PR
ot 2

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

From:{__ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) E
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b){6), (b){7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) {0cq)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

i i
i (B)(8), (B)TNC) |
i -1

 _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(E). (b)(7)(C) Eg::;e)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
! (b)(®), (B)(7)(C) {(0CQ); Fpe. mme
£ (o)@), ()TC)

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

(bX7XE) \This authority may not

| be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Washington, DC

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

i YT,
I:-' X T ‘i
o

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

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(€)_{OCC) § (B3(8], BITIE) (0CC)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

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

would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. | (b)(7)(E) :
(b)(7)(E) i This authority may not be further delegated.
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

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(0OCQ); | (BYE), BY(7C) YOCC)

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
i___(b)e), (bYT)C)_ |

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

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

i (b)(7)(E) IEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ! (b)(7)(E) BORDER

SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS {B){7)(E) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i {b)(6), (bX7)(C) {OCC) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) )

1
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i (B)(6), (B)7C) H(0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Unlted
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

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
XD Hoffman
i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00035911
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

=
&
<

- (b)(@), (b)(7)C)
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ.

(B)NE) { BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (o163, BITNC) 'WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Wherever possible, | (b)(7)(E)}Wﬂl coordinate the denial of boarding through: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, andé (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in ! (BY7)(E)
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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of': (b)(T)(E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

....................

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

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (B)(6), B)(7)(C)
(OCQO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {0CO)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for £ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) in rei (b)(6), (bX7)(C) 'EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
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

(b)(8), (b)(7NC) __:

Washington, DC

=
&
DA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00038340-00003

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) i; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b}7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i (bX7)(E) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iWAGNER, JOHN P!

HUTTON, JAMES R}

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

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

Memorandum For:

From:

Directors, Field Operations

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

Wherever possible,| (b)(7)(E)Ewill coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) ilocations, and! (b)(7)(E)

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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of } (b)(7)E) ishould be notated in

...............

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Frm————————

[, miie 1 (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at ¢ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

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
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); | (b)(6), (bX)7)(C) {@le® (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; i (b)), (b)(7)c) __ iPEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (MINOR)

High

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that :

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)_}
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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:08 AM

To:

de (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Here are the reporting
requirements and templates. ;"""

Lo mmsiimion .

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! {b)(8), (5)(1)(C) ibehalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
i {b)(8), (b}(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W;

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
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

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
their data from the preV10us 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (b)(7)E) iReports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iFor questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at uye, wioe

...........................
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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:39 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C)__:

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

Think we get crew members at our seaports often??

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent; Saturday, January 28,2017.9:35:23 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Forelgn
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All:

In addition, to Mr. Manning’s earlier email attached is the template which must filled out. The data being
captured is for a24- hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) and ending at 0259 hours (EST) — please ensure

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

L1004 a0

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i{OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b)(6), (BX7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken ReIated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1. Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

EOFOIA00038369-00001

Date: Report Time:
Number of Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber 0 Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited AL LGy ,0
3 Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
i Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters ; waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Tran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting |

Period

otals

Number of
f f f
Sumbero Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited umberie Number .0
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

EOFOIA00038400-00001
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From: .____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:43 AM

ro: _(B)(®), B)T)(C) | | | .

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
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

g (b)(7)(E) how can crew be screened and recommended for
waiver? They should probably be detained on board.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27:16 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

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

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: SUWTaY; Tanuary 29, 2017 11:06 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
"“Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53:26 AM
To: SHOBERG, ERIK; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

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

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

My apologies for conflicting/multiple messages, I need to sleep but will be around tomorrow for any questions.

DFO’s

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
| (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)T)(C) :

Washington, DC

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MILLER, TROY A ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,

JAMESR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > DIRECTORS FIELD OPS { (b)(7)(E)

Ce: § (b)(8), (B)(TY(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
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
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From: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:31 AM

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

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27:16 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: MANNING 'REGINALD I;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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
CBP Ofticer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{"""(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:06 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_1i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

lbilsi lb|l7|lC|
|. ........... i

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
To: SHOBERG, ERIK; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

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

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) '

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
_Admissibility and Passenger Programs

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)C) i HUTTON,

JAMESR | (b)(6), (bX7)(C) ¢t DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) :

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:35 PM

To: 5

i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: Copy of Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held.xlsx

And another one....

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:34:11 PM
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK;: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FYI and action.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection

Atlanta Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO PROUD!
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
. Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM
i (b)(6), (bX7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
i {b)(8), BYNIE) i MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
""(515‘;’}'5,@3‘(6) » ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions™TaK&i Relatad to EXacutive OFaer: Protéecting thée Nation 'rrom
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.
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Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are
formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).
Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your

numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) L.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-FIELDLIAISON@cbp.dhs.gov>; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)7)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (b)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(B)()E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(B)(TIE) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

T BYE)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) I
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

:» EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
'RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
- MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C; &; OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(7)(E)
BT E)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < )(8), BYE)

3
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(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

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

FROM: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisot (b)7)(E) Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

1850. For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at  (b)(7)0(E) |
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

Number of | Number of

EOFOIA00038419-00001

@p]

Number of
Expedited
Removals

with Fear
(laim

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
__orantad walvare wailvere wailvers wailvers hv DEN)

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

L_-(b)(B), (D)T)C)_;

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

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0
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

EOFOIA00038419-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=] fo] fa] [en] fan] fan] ol

(=] fanl fan] fan] fan] {an] Hal

(=] fan] fan] Fand Fan] {an] § o8]

o|o|C|C|o|o|o

(=] fen] {an]) {anl] fan] fan]) ol

(o] fol (o] o] o] fe] o]

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
. . Immigran ’ oy
Immigrants Immigrants tsnat Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
e R granted > ¥ .
waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- ; of of LPRs of LPR
y : Immigran . b
Immigrants Immigrants iemok Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
i . granted 1 :
waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

EOFQOIA00038419-00003

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

Non- P e Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant gre LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
" Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
] Encounters
Encounters
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

EOFOIA00038419-00004

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

olo|o|o|o|o|e

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited
& Immigrant = < _
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

elle]ie] i) ja]la]

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

=lie]ie]le] o] ia] ol

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

elle]ie] i) ja]la]

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

olo|o|o|o|o|o

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

QOO |O|Ww|eL

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(b)(8), (b)(7)C)

o|o|Io|o|o|o|O
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office:

BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

Number of Number of
Non- l ’01-'-mt Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant ‘E::“” : LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa - Encounters Encounters | Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 0 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants

not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

EOFOIA00038419-00005

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

=) Lol fon ) fan ) Fan ) fan’) o)

=] [ fen) an fanl fen) fan)

=llelie]le]ie] o) o]

=) fe) fen) oo} fan ) fan’) o)

oc|Ic|Ic oo

— O == D

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country ; ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
- Immigrant i ) - ) )
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0
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

()(6), (B)(7)(C)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

EOFOIA00038419-00006

Number of

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Expedited Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited IpeCits ... Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants o s o Waivers Granted by
; Removals with : : . : . not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals o Clatm granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers i DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
. Removals with : : : . not granted waivers ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
_FearClaim _____ - -

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7XC) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= s Visa =
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0

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

EOFOIA00038419-00007

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

o= |Oo|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [a] o]

OISO —

(el o] le] o] o] {a] o]

(=] feel fan] fanl LV, § B

(el ie]le] o] {e] o] o]

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number of Numbet of Number Number

Non- Non- R i of LPRs | of LPR
- 3 Immigrants Immigrants 0.

Immigrants Immigrants i 3 not Waivers
= = not granted | granted

not granted granted e = granted Granted

: R waivers waivers ) i

waivers waivers waivers by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 51

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 4

Number of Number of Numl ¢ Number of Number Number

Non- Non- B S of LPRs of LPR
: . Immigrants Immigrants g

Immigrants Immigrants e e not Waivers

not granted granted e e granted Granted

: : waivers waivers g :

waivers waivers waivers by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 48

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 2
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017

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
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited

Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(8), (b)}(7}(C)

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (0] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of - o s Number of LPR
- 5 9 ' d Number of LPRs - _.

Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted

i i y : 5 . ; i not granted waivers .

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers - by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFQOIA00038419-00008
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters

Encounters

[ran 3 2 13 0 5 0

Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0

Syria 2 0 ] 0 0 2

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

ts not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

EOFOIA00038419-00009

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
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EOFOIA00038419-00010

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Laredo Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours (EST)

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
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 _|i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): O 0 0 0 0 0
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
Iran 6 2 7 1 2 0
Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 6 0 0 0
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0

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

EOFOIA00038419-00011

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO
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Sudan
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Yemen
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EOFOIA00038419-00012

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017

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

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0
Svria 4 0 0 0 4 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: Reporting Period: 5:00

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

Irag

Libya

Somalia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sudan

Svyria

Yemen
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Number of

Date:

Number of

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Non- i S Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant SRl LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= s Visa p
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-
[Immigrant
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

s not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00038419-00013

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

Non- S ant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters

Encounters

[ran 12 0 14 0 1 0

Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0

Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00038419-00014

None Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
. Immigrant i i .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0
Yemen 0 ] 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- Non- ; of of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran : g

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran| not Waivers
= 2 ts not # .

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

. ) granted i i _
waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 16

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 2

Number

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
B . Immigran : 2
Immigrants Immigrants ts not Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
; ) granted : ;
waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 13
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00035956




EOFOIA00038419-00015

xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours

Number

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immi f‘ln ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- o — of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Brant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants T tg ‘ Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . o i granted = ey .
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

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Total

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
- Immigrant z = y = 7 ts not = i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i ] ) granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035957



EOFOIA00038419-00016

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017

INumper o1 INumbper ot
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Non- I . ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Non- | Non- Number of
mm lg ran

Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
granted granted Granted by
waivers waivers DFO

" . Expedited : . :
Country Immigrant o Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited | - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
. W Visa Removals with

Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers
qncounters o dl o
Encounters Fear Claim j i

[ran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Iraq 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 10 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
Number of Numper o1
Non- Num-ber . Number of Number of Number of i ﬂlb?l‘ ot Number of Non- | Non- Number of Num.ber of umbeeots) || N mbe'r _Of
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
v .| Encounters Fear Claim S waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00035958



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Non- Yt Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant misral LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= i Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
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

EOFOIA00038419-00017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=] feul e fan] fan] fan] el

=] le]le] o] o] [a] o]

SN O[O

(el le]le] o] o] [a] o]

(=] el e} o] {en) fao] feo]

o|Io|ICc|Co|o|IC|D

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of (I:Ifumber Number Number Number

Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigrant e e

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
= s not 5 ;

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

2 2 egranted g X
waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 34

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of

Number of

Number
of

Number

Number

Number

Non- Non- § of of LPRs of LPR
5 3 ) Immigrant 5 o
Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran | not Waivers
not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

k ’ granted ; )
waivers waivers i, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

) 0 0 0 0 22

) 0 0 0 0 3

) 0 0 0 0 0

) 0 0 0 0 0

) 0 0 0 0 0

) 0 0 0 0 5

) 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Blaine AOR

Numper or

Date:

Number of

1/28/2017

Numper or

INumper ot

Numper ol

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00038419-00018

Number of

Non- : Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . : s
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
ol P Encounters =y N = SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraq 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 l 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan I 0 1 0 I 0 (b)(6), (L)(7X(C) | o 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INUIMDEer ol
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot
Expedited
Removals

with Fear
N

Number of

INumper ol
Non-

Immigrants
not granted

INumper of
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of

Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Country Immigrant i:l,m"gm“t Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
iy Encounters Granted Removals
o Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

(=] [ev] (] (o] (an] [an] ]

(=] (o] [e] (] [e] (o] [a]

(@] (o] [e] [an] [an] [an] [an

(=] [ev] [an] (an] (an] [an] (e

(@] (=] [e] [an] [an] [an] [an)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

TUCSON

Number of

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

J -
Non- ];:::::xe:a:: Number of | Numberof | Numberof | Number of
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa . ol Encounters | Encounters | Granted Removals
ncounters
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

EOFOIA00038419-00019

i Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Immigrant
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of ?;Imber :“fmnher Number Number
Non- Non- i . . of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran| Immigra o
Immigrants Immigrants - y not Waivers
i = ts not nts _
not granted | granted granted Granted
. . granted granted N
waivers waivers . . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
Non- Non- 2 : : of LPRs of LPR
: i Immigran| Immigra T
Immigrants Immigrants 3 not Waivers
T T ts not nts
not granted | granted granted Granted
_ \ granted sranted .
waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

Non- T““‘.‘ff’ “f Number of | Numberof | Numberof | Number of
Country Immigrant \E:i“”mn ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa ol Encounters | Encounters | Granted Removals
Encounters

Encounters

Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0

Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0

Syria 5] 3 4 0 10 0

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
Immigra
nts
sranted

waivers

Number

of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

EOFOIA00038419-00020

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

ol lalie] o] le] o) ]

Number of
Non-

Immigrants
not granted

waivers

occ|cIcIcce

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

=llelie]le]ie] o) o]

Number
of
Immigran
ts not
granted
waivers

=) Lol fon ) fon ] Fan ) fan) o)

Number
of
Immigra
nts
sranted
waivers

ol lalie] o] e}l o]

Number

of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

S| C|IC|o|w

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
g Immigrant = =
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(=] fo) fen) o) fan) fanl) fon)

wllelie]le]e] o] o]

=] [ fan) fan an) fan) fan)

ol lalie]le]je] o) o]

(=] L fon) fon ] fan) fan) fan)
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Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

Number of

Number of

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

Non- Irisiieratit Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= Visa
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

EOFOIA00038419-00021

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

oCco|ooc|Ic|e

o|Ioo|Ic|Io|IT D

oo |Ic|e

(o) {el{e] (o] o] loe) o]

Q|IC(C|IC |||

o |Iococ|Ic|Io|T|ID

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

N r N .y

Number of Number of Ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number

Non- Non- : 7 of LPRs of LPR

; . Immigran| Immigra N

Immigrants | Immigrants not Waivers
ts not nts

not granted eranted granted Granted

= S granted granted S

waivers waivers : S waivers by DFO
waivers waivers

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

N 3% N .y
Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
Non- Non- : 5 of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran| Immigra Sisioan
Immigrants | Immigrants not Waivers
= ts not nts .
not granted granted granted Granted
. g granted granted :
waivers waivers . : waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
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EOFOIA00038420-00001

Field Office/Location Departure Flight/ Time
NYFO /JFK TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK TBD, if necessary
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

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD if necessary

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

NA

NA

TBD

TBD

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)

1125 (CST)
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EOFOIA00038433-00001

From: L ___(b)s), (b)7)C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:51 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (d)(T)C) _

Subject: FW: ACTION'MS' Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign

fyi

Froms (b)(6), (b)(T)C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:47 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS < (b)(7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS : (b)(7)(E) _{TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

‘ (b)(7)(E) E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject ACTION MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry mto the United States” (January 27, 2017).

This project code is intended to capture all costs as a direct result of the E.Q. that are not for work already being
captured by a previously issued national project code. For example, if your office is already using a project code to track
a certain activity ongoing prior to the issuance of this E.O. then you should continue to do so. However, if your office
does see an increase in expenses and workload as a direct result of the E.QO. then utilize this project code. This code can
be used to track both operational expenses and overtime costs associated with activity driven by the E.O.

Please let me know if you have any questions for what should be included with this project code or have a member of
your staff contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , of my staff. Thank you.

L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Director, Budget
Office of Field Operations
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From: L___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:23 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Importance: High

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:12 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (b)Y7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
g (b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ; (b)(7)(E)

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ECeﬁ;’e)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING SECRETARY OF STATE, THE ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL, AND THE SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY

FROM: Donald F. McGahn II — Counsel to the President

SUBJECT:  Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the
United States of certain aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section 3(e) of the order directs the Secretary
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to submit to the President a list
of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the
entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions
apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion,
I now clarify that Sections 3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately
convey this interpretive guidance to all individuals responsible for the administration and
implementation of the Executive Order.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:03 PM
To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Subject: FW: EO Reporting
Importance: High
fyi
(b)(8), (B)(T)(C). .

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:55:43 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: HUTTON, JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Directors:

As a result of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements

associated with said order.

We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:

M (R)6), (B)(TXC)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E)

i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

I Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) _ ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3™) to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
___(b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

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
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From:  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:06 PM

To: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 2017 Presidential Order- Immigration Crisis Action Team

Per our conversation.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:53 AM

To:! . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: 2017 Presidential Order- Immlgratlon Crisis Action Team

All, FYSA. A Crisis Action Team for executive orders with twice daily briefs to the NOC.

From: HQ JOD IMD

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:49 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 2017 Presidential Order- Immigration Crisis Action Team

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:49:19 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: SITROOM DELEGATES

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HQ JOD IMD

Subject: 2017 Presidential Order- Immigration Crisis Action Team

ALCON,

The president of the United States issued an executive order dealing with immigration issues late on Friday
afternoon. At the direction of the Acting Commissioner a Crisis Action Team has been stood up to deal with any issue
arising from that order (lead by XD Todd Hoffman). The Department of Homeland Security at the direction of the
secretary also has stood up a CAT team for this issue. Senior Level Briefs are due to the department National
Operations Center at 0400 hours and 1600 hours. We will serve as the communication peace for this CAT. Also
remember that we are supporting the Mass Migration CAT lead by | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i If you receive any RFI or calls
regarding the executive order please refer them to the EO CAT at ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)Y7)E) or{_(b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:52 AM

To: CHARLOTTE-NC AIRPORT; CHARLOTTE-NCPORT;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

Please see below:

Chlef CBP Ofﬁcer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charlotte

office

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) (L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

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

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:36 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

ALCON, posted from DHS OPA just after lam. Share as needed. I will dist. with reporters from this weekend,
still no press engagement.

Department of Homeland Security
U S. Customs and Border Protection

Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom
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From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03:06 AM

To: CBPPAO

Subject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

FYSA, here is the statement from DHS last night:

From: DHS Press Office

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:26:05 AM

To:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release

January 29, 2017
Contact: DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

The Department of Homeland Security will continue to enforce all of the president’s Executive Orders in a
manner that ensures the safety and security of the American people. The president’s Executive Orders remain in
place—prohibited travel will remain prohibited, and the U.S. government retains its right to revoke visas at any
time if required for national security or public safety. The president’s Executive Order affects a minor portion of
international travelers, and is a first step towards reestablishing control over America's borders and national
security.

Approximately 80 million international travelers enter the United States every year. Yesterday, less than one
percent of the more than 325,000 international air travelers who arrive every day were inconvenienced while
enhanced security measures were implemented. These individuals went through enhanced security screenings
and are being processed for entry to the United States, consistent with our immigration laws and judicial orders.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws, and we will treat all of
those we encounter humanely and with professionalism. No foreign national in a foreign land, without ties to
the United States, has any unfettered right to demand entry into the United States or to demand immigration
benefits in the United States.

The Department of Homeland Security will comply with judicial orders; faithfully enforce our immigration

laws, and implement the president’s Executive Orders to ensure that those entering the United States do not
pose a threat to our country or the American people.
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From: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:51 PM

To:

Subject: FW: CBP OPA Guidance, share accordingly

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:15:07 PM

To: ! (B){(B); (BY(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: CBP OPA Guidance, share accordingly

As we continue to stay the course, I will be directing reporters to this CBP Border Security update at CBP.gov
site: https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states for info on the
Exec. Order on travel. We are still on hold to engage press enquires. If pressed by reporters, send them to my
contact info, NOT the OPA HQ in box as we need to track reporters seeking information.

Stay Safe to Say Alert!

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
Sign up for e-mail updates from www.CBP.gov

| .‘
Follow CBP O o
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:37 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘CHARLOTTE-
NC AIRPORT; CHARLOTTE-NCPORT; GREENSBORO-NC PORT; RALEIGH-NC PORT;

_WILMINGTON-NC PORT; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: DHS Press Event on Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: DHS Secretary Kelly Press Conference 20170131.mp4

Importance: High

All:

A statement and FAQ’s regarding Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States™ has been posted on CBP.gov for reference and public information:

https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states

Also, see attached video for yesterday’s press conference.

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charlotte

[Bortof Charlo e
(D)), (BT e

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:53 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: unedited video of the DHS Press Event
Importance: High

Links below and clip From yesterday’s press event at DHS headquarters

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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CBP OPA

Importance: High

All,

Attached is a low resolution email size version of today’s press conference with DHS Secretary Kelly.
The clip can also be viewed on YouTube at the following link:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EQHT7 wG8EQ

For you use/knowledge on the topic. The transcript of the briefing statements are currently posted on DHS.gov. Please
feel free to share with your PALs. A-Commissioner McAleenan rocked it!
Best,

Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:! ;
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

1Phone!
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Comments to the Press or Public Re the Executive Order on Travel

Thank you for this email. Just had a call about subject matter.

From:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:02 AM

To: CHARLOTTE-NCPORT] (b)(7)(E) {CHARLOTTE-NC AIRPORT <CHARLOTTE-
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \WILMINGTON-NC PORT (b)(7)(E) | RALEIGH-NC PORT
(b)(7)E) | GREENSRORG-NG PRI, (b)(7)(E) _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Comments to the Press or Public Re the Executive Order on Travel
Importance: High

All —

Some people in the Charlotte Port Office are starting to receive calls from people identifying
themselves as protestors.

If you should get a call asking questions about the executive order on travel or whether or not we are
holding any detainees, please provide them with the following information:

Direct them to the CBP Border Security update at CBP.gov site: http<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>